COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
701 OCEAN STREET, 4THFLOOR, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 0179
(831) 454-2580 FAX: (831)454-2131 TDD: (831) 454-2123

ALVIN D. JAMES, DIRECTOR

March 7, 2000

Board of Supervisors AGENDA:  March 14, 2000
701 Ocean Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

SweJeCT: Post Disaster Policies
Members of the Board:
Aswe have previously reported on this matter, staff has been assessing the policies developed in response to the
Loma Prieta Earthquake as well as the post disaster policies of other jurisdictions and recovery policy models
developed by a number of governmenta and professional organizations. Because of the wide range of issues to
be considered, additional time will be required to prepare our recommendations.

It is, therefore, REcomeNDeED that your Board:

Defer evauation of post disaster policies and procedures until May 23, 2000 and direct the Planning Department
to return with a progress report on that date.

Sincerely,

Ml Ao

Alvin D. Jamés
Planning Director

REC NDED:

Susan A. Mauriello
County Administrative Officer

CC: Nancy Carr-Gordon
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